HUSSEIN ASSI

Contact

Address:

Beirut, Lebanon

Phone:

+961-3-693182

+971-5-06602485

Email:

hussein.assi@gmail.com

Languages

Arabic (Native, fluent) English (Fluent) French (Fluent)

Skills

Researching
Writing news
Proofreading
Social Media
Microsoft office
Hardworking
Fast learner
Self-motivated
Team Player
Punctual
Work under pressure

Summary

Lebanese journalist with over 10 years of experience in various local and Arab media prominent institutions.

Seeking a challenging position that offers opportunities for advancement, and where my skills and experience can be employed and developed.

Experience

Freelance Writer – February 2017 – Present Elnashra.com, Beirut

Write political articles and analyses about local affairs.

Intern – September 2019 Al-Arabiya Television, Dubai

 Prepare news and reports from A to Z to broadcast on TV, about main political and social trending stories.

Journalist – March 2018 – September 2019 Dar Al-Hayat, Dubai

 Research and write news and reports with full political backgrounds about political developments of the region.

Communication Officer – May 2017 – February 2018 **LADE (Lebanese Association for Democratic Elections)**, Beirut

- Prepared daily press review and monthly newsletter
- Updated LADE's different social media platforms
- Helped in organizing press conferences, writing statements
- Assisted executive team in implementing different projects

Assistant Chief Editor— November 2007 — January 2017 **Elnashra.com**, Beirut

- Started as Editor: writing and updating news, conducting interviews, preparing reports and articles
- Appointed Assistant Chief Editor in February 2010: supervising news team, coordinating with writers and reporters, reviewing and proofreading articles, in addition to preparing articles and reports.

Freelance Writer – March 2015 – November 2015 Addiyar Newspaper, Beirut

Wrote articles and analyses for local politics section.

Contact

Address:

Beirut, Lebanon

Phone:

+961-3-693182

+971-5-06602485

Email:

hussein.assi@gmail.com

Languages

Arabic (Native, fluent) English (Fluent) French (Fluent)

Skills

Researching
Writing news
Proofreading
Social Media
Microsoft office
Hardworking
Fast learner
Self-motivated
Team Player
Punctual
Work under pressure

Education

Journalism – October 2004 – July 2007 **Lebanese University,** Beirut

Bachelor in Journalism with Emphasis on Radio & TV.

Marketing – October 2003 – February 2007 American University of Beirut, Beirut

- Bachelor in Business Administration, with Emphasis on Marketing.
- Placed in Dean's Honor List in Fall and Spring 2005-2006.

School – November 1989 – July 2003 Lycée Franco-Libanais Verdun, Beirut Lebanese & French Baccalaureate: Official in 2003.

Projects Accomplished

- Took part in Edward Murrow Program for Journalists in the United States.
- Prepared research papers on social media, media ethics, public opinion, public relations.
- Prepared documentary film about deceased famous journalist Joseph Smaha.
- Prepared TV report on situation of Lebanese TV reporters and difficulties they face due to political system.
- Prepared reports and articles on different topics such as differences between newspapers and television, political systems in the region, democracy and elections, freedom movements and revolutions.
- Volunteered in Lebanese Red Cross Youth Section.

Interests and Hobbies

- Artistic & Cultural: Following up everything new in politics, in addition to arts and media, watching TV talkshows and series, reading books.
- Social: Following up new social media trends, hardworking, fast learner.

References

Available upon request.